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From: Miller, Debra
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 9:04 AM
To: Trefethen, Jean; Hsueh, Kevin
Cc: Castellon, Krupskaya; Rajapakse, Champa
Subject: The attached letter re:  Prairie Island ISFSI License Renewal was put into ADAMS for 

processing on July 19, 2012.  It will be publicly available on July 26, 2012.

 
 
View ADAMS P8 Properties ML12201A131 
Open ADAMS P8 Document (K. Hsueh ltr. re: Prairie Island Independent Spent Fuel Storage Facility 
Installation Proposed License Renewal) 
 
 
Debbie Miller, Administrative Assistant 
Division of Waste Management  
  and Environmental Protection 
Office of Federal and State Materials  
and Environmental Management Programs 
301-415-8727 
debra.miller@nrc.gov 
 
 

 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Prairie_Island_Env_ISFSI_Public  
Email Number:  54  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (9C2386A0C0BC584684916F7A0482B6CA7BC67A92A9)  
 
Subject:   The attached letter re:  Prairie Island ISFSI License Renewal was put into 
ADAMS for processing on July 19, 2012.  It will be publicly available on July 26, 2012.  
Sent Date:   7/19/2012 9:04:03 AM  
Received Date:  7/19/2012 9:04:04 AM  
From:    Miller, Debra 
 
Created By:   Debra.Miller@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Castellon, Krupskaya" <Krupskaya.Castellon@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Rajapakse, Champa" <Champa.Rajapakse@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Trefethen, Jean" <Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Hsueh, Kevin" <Kevin.Hsueh@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
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